Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 August 2022 12:08 PM

To: Admin A; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: raymond.ting@scauto.com.sg

Subject: TP DS CLAIM: ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC2707B AND YOUR INSURED SMS3513M

DATED ON 06/8/2022

Categories: HMK

Internal

Your ref: PC2707B
Our ref: 2022 22006010FR-SMS3513M

Dear Sirs,
We hereby appoint our direct settlement partners LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct survey.
Kindly engage with them to arrange for survey.

Please download the documents from this link below (For Survey)

File: PC2707B(TP).pdf, SMS3513M(Ol).pdf

Link: https://filexchange.allianz.de/SecureDownload.aspx?id=97a59a6f-75f9-461e-b687-7dc6a1df5573-
06e4965db835bal8

Size: ~ 2 MByte, Download available until: 8/15/2022

Passwords will be sent in a separate email.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Shanti. R

Claims Service

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 | Singapore 068897

Phone: +65 6395 3836 | www.allianz.sg
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This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and /
or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of
this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it.
Thank you.

&2 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Raymond Ting <raymond.ting@scauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, August 8, 2022 10:53 AM

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Cc: Lee Mei Lin <meilin.lee@scauto.com.sg>

Subject: [EXT] ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC2707B AND YOUR INSURED SMS3513M DATED ON 06/8/2022

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Mdm

We are writing with regards to the above mentioned accident.
Attached our report for your reference.

We will sent you estimate once available.

Meanwhile, please let us have your appointed surveyor list to arrange for the survey.

Thank you
Regards:

Raymond Ting

Claim Executive

D +65 6571 9958

E raymond.ting@scauto.com.sg

SC AUTO INDUSTRIES (S) PTE LTD
51 Senoko Rood Singopore 758133

T 6758 2222 F 6257 6931 {
EEULItU.EEITI.Eg
Singﬂﬂﬂrﬂ H Hﬂnq Kﬂﬂg 2 M‘;unmur Global Standords, Local Support

Drisclaimer Clause:
1

" rtan PRl EGED and CONE IDENTIAL informations which & on rarded for The use of B




